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RE: Motion for an extension of 30 days - In the Matter of Crabtree Development, LLC,
and R.A Powell Construction Corp.

Docket No. CWA-01-2010-0014

Dear Ms. Santiago:

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. Sections 22.5, 22.7 & 22.16; the parties named in the above
referenced matter, Mr. Richard D. Roper and Mr. Steven R. Powell move for an
additional extension of 30 days.

The parties have continued discussions concerning settlement options and additional
time is needed. Mr. Roper and Mr. Powell submitted a settlement offer and EPA counsel
and staff have been evaluating the offer.

Respectfully Submitted on Behalf of Mr. Ropper and Mr. Powell,
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" Robert W. Golledge.. Jr.
Golledge strategies’& S
20 Morton Street
Canton, MA 02021
Bob@GolledgeStrategies.com

C.c. Joanna Jerison, EPA (electronically)

Mr. Ropper & Mr. Powell (electronically)



